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From: "Costelle, Robert " <rje@dhelegal com
To: "Joseph.Cooneyigusdor.gov™ -laseph.Cooncy it usdoj.gov=
Subject: | EXTERNAL| FW: October £3, 2021 Beany Thompson Letier
Date: Wed, 3 Nov 2021 22:23:35 —((G()
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Bannon_Letice pdl

From: Costetlo, Robert ).

sent: Lhursday, October 14, 2021 5:13 PM

Tir: Steyve Banmon < Stephenkbannonidprolommail.com=

Ce: Boms Epshieyn <hepshieynig gnrnlcom=; Adam Katz <akary ofcounselimrussolaw-1le. conme
Subject: Fwd: October 13, 2021 Benay Thompson Beticr

This is not accurate. He definiely stated that Trump was invoking the exceutive privilege because | old
hini the House in Bennic Thompson's letter to me stated thew did not believe that 'Enunp had formally or
miormally myvoked execulive prvilege. T sent ham Thompson™ leter statimg that. T also told lam 1o not leave
anyone guessing he should send an ematl W the House staimg Trump’s mvocation ol execulive privilege.

Pdon't know what came Clark is plaving but it puts Steve Bannon in a dangerous position, Leware.
Boh

Scnt from my iPhone

Begin forvarded messape:;

From: Fushin Clark ~Justinglarkgrelectionbawtle. coms
Date: Ocilober 14, 2021 at 4:45:17 PM EDT

To: "Costelle, Robert )" <rijcidhelepal.com=
Subject: October 13, 2021 Benny Thompson Letter

CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL. DO NQT CLICK ON LINKES OR QPEN ATTACHMENTS YOU DO NOT TRUST

Bob — T just rewd vour letter dated Oelober 13, 2027 10 Congressman Benny Thompson. Tn that letler you
stated that “fals recently as today. counsel [or President Trump. Fushim Clark Exg.. mlormed us that
Presideot Trump is cxercising his excoutive privilege: thercfore, he has dirceted hMr. Bannon not 1o prodace
documents or testify until the issue of cxecutive privilege [s resolved.”
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Tor be clear, mn our conversation yesterday T simply retterated the mstruction From my letter o you dated

Crctober 6, 2021 and attached below,
Best Rerards,

Justin Clack

IMPORTAXT XOTICE: Beware of Cyber Frinsd, You should gever

wire motiey Boouny Bk account tha our offies provides we yow via crmail
without first speaking with our office, Further.da not accept emailed

wiing mstructions: from asyvone ese without voige veri Geation From a known
cmployee ol our office. NMven iCan cmail looks Like it bes come Oaen this
office ar someone invalved in vour transaction. Please call us first af a number
vou lenes o re correct for this office o verity the infonmation before wiring
any miorksy, B parlicularly sy of any regquoest e chamgss wiring insiructions
wou alveady received.

EREE e H o Bl E TR Tt et Eib SRR cE It S Bkl b cEThEE ok Bt R E cotREE e bEh E B b (E R o Bk SR EESE cERE R -k Bl cE EE S o
STATEMENT OF CONFIDEN TTALITY

The information contained in this electranic message and any

attachments to this message are imtended for the exclusive use of the
selelrossee(s) and gy comlain com Rdenial or privileged informastion.

Iy are not the intended recipicnt, please notify us immediacely

by email reply to seader or v telephone to Bavidoft Huicher & Citron

L1 ad (RO 7932845 et 3284, und dostroy all copies ol thy

wlessagre and any atlachments,

RS 1SCLOSURE MNOTHCE

T accordatiee with Tnternal Revonee Serviee Cleewlar 230, wo inform

vou that any discussion of a tederal tax ssne contained in {his

cammomricadion dnehsding sy attachmems) is ned idended o wrigen

£ e wsed, and it eannol be wsed, by any reedpient fie the perpose of

(11 avaiding penaities that may be imposed on the recipient under

Linvired Skides [edenl fax laws, o (1) promofiog, marketing or

recimnmchdieng 1o another perly any tas-relaed mabers addressed herein

R T I - I R R - R I R B I e R Il E - E P R - F LR e T e T A P
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ELECTIONS, LLC

Attomeys at Law
Justin R. Clark
E Justin.Clark@Elechionbawt LT com

October 6, 2021

Mr. Rohert I. Costello
Dhavido M Huleher & Cibon TEP
G5 Third Avenue

MNew York, NY 10158
ricidhelegal.com

Plear W Costello:

}owrite in reforence to a subpocna, dared September 23, 2021, by the Select Commitiec to
fnvestigate the Tanuary 6th Atlack on the United Siates Capitel (the "Select Committec™), thal was
ssied fo your client Steven Bammon (Lhe “Subpoena™. The Subpoena reguests thal Mr. Bannon
produce documents by October 7, 2027, and appear Tor a deposttron on Celober 15, 2027, While
1L obvious that the Select Commilles™s obsesstion with President Trumyp s merely & parhisan
attempt W shistract Fom the disastrous Biden administration (e.z, the embarrassing withdrawal
from Afghanigian, the overwhelming lood of illegal immigrants crossing ow soulhern border, and
growmg flatiwon), President Trump vigorously objects to the overbreadth and scope of these

requests amd believes they are o threat o the mstiution of the Presidency and the independence of

the Fxecubive Brangh.

Through the Subpoena, the Sclect Conunittes sceks records and testimony purportedhy related to
ihe events of January éth, 2021, including but not limited @ formation which is potentially
protected [rown disclosure by the cxecutive and other privileges, including among others the
presidential communications, deliberative process, and attorney-client privileges.  President
Trump s prepared to delend these Fandamental privileges i court.

Therefore, to the fullest cxtent permitted by law, President ‘Trunp instructs Mr, Bannon to:
(a) where appropriale. invoke any inumemilies and privileges be may have from compelled
testimeny y response w0 the Subpoena; (b not produce any documents concerning privileged
material 0 response to e Sobpoena; and () nol provide any lestunony conceming privileged
material in response to the Subpocna.

1000 Maing Avenua, SW, 4" Fleor | Washingtan, D.C. 20024
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Thank vou for vour attention 1o this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me if vou have any
gquestions or would like to discuss,

Sincerchy,

.

Justin Clarlk
Counsel tn Presidenr Tramp
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